
From: Dryer, David  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 7:50 AM 
To: 'Regina Rhyne' 
Cc: Tolley, Sabrina 
Subject: RE: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
 
Ms. Rhyne I will place the item on the agenda. See you on the 26th. 
 
Sabrina please add to the agenda. 
 
From: Regina Rhyne  
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 8:05 PM 
To: Dryer, David 
Subject: Re: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
 
David, 
  
Please place on the Ped/Bike/MV agenda. I will attend the Arbor Hills Annual meeting on Wednesday, 
and probably will start a petition, just in case. The meeting is at the Arbor covenant Church on McDivitt, 
and the Pastor said that he would assist me with the petition. 

  

Thank you for your work and attention to this matter. 

  

Regina R. Rhyne 

 
From: "Dryer, David" <DDryer@cityofmadison.com> 
To: 'Regina Rhyne'   
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 11:01 AM 
Subject: RE: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
 
Good Morning Ms. Rhyne 
  
I wanted to give you a quick update on your AWS request.  We have completed the standard Engineering 
warrant analysis, unfortunately the intersection did not meet these criteria. This is the engineer’s study 
findings and not the final decision.  What I wanted to do with this email is give you some lead time cause 
at one point you mentioned you may want to circulate a petition.  Process wise---an option you have is to: 
ask me to place the item on the City’s Ped/Bike/MV Commission for review of the intersection and a 
review of the Engineering study, you can request that a Stop sign be installed contrary to the engineering 
findings—essentially it is an appeal of the Traffic Engineer’s recommendation.  A petition is not 
necessary for you to have Ped/Bike/MV review this--that is your decision, I just wanted to give you the 
time if you wanted to circulate one.  
  
The next Ped/Bike/MV Commission meeting is on Nov. 26, 2013 at 5:00 pm Rm 260 of the MMB. BUT 
you have to let me know you wish this to be on the agenda so I can get it on the agenda and have staff 
scheduled. So please let me know if you wish to take it to the Commission. We will need to know if you 
want to do this by Wednesday 11/20.  
  
With all this said I will have the analysis & report for you sometime later this week. 
  
Regards 
DD 
  
  

mailto:DDryer@cityofmadison.com


From: Regina Rhyne  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 7:23 PM 
To: Dryer, David 
Subject: Re: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
  
Mr. Dryer, 
  
I appreciate you and staff taking time out for this. Also, for the email update.Thank you. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Regina R. Rhyne, M.S. 
  
  
  
  
From: "Dryer, David" <DDryer@cityofmadison.com> 
To:  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 2:25 PM 
Subject: RE: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
  
Afternoon Ms. Rhyne 
  
Just wanted to let you know that Engineering Staff will be reviewing the intersection for the 
conversion to All-Way Stop control as requested. As we move forward with this I will have a 
better idea of a schedule for you and will let you know via email.  A petition is not required of 
you for this review. Petitions generally are useful for policy makers and used during their 
consideration when they look at the pros and cons of any modification.  Essentially it is your 
decision,  if you feel that this will be useful for them then by all means do so. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks 
David Dryer, P.E. 
City Traffic Engineer and Parking Utility Manager 
City of Madison, Wi. 
  
From: Tolley, Sabrina  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4:44 PM 
To: Dryer, David 
Subject: RE: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
  
Done.  She also requested that if a petition would be required, that someone let her know now 
(and how many signatures she would need), rather than after the study is completed, so she can 
start to circulate petitions while the weather is nice.  Her email address is  
  
From: Dryer, David  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 1:22 PM 
To: Tolley, Sabrina 
Subject: FW: Resident concern - Todd & McDivitt 
  
Can you call her and tell her we received her letter and will be doing the full detail Stop sign 
study she requested. She did not provide a mailing address or email address where we can 
contact her with the results--see if she is willing to give that to us as well.  Thanks 
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